STATE OF CONNECTICLIT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, C'T 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

August 13, 2021

David A. Ball, Esq.

Philip C. Pires, Esq.

Cohen & Wolf, P.C.

1115 Broad Street

Bridgeport, CT 06604

RE: DOCKET NO. 504 - Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at Lot N-4, Sequin Drive, Glastonbury,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Ball & Attorney Pires:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LL.C

August 12, 2021 request for an extension of time to respond to interrogatory #27 for the above-

referenced proceeding.

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council
hereby grants the request for an extension of time to close of business on August 16, 2021.

Sincerely,

Y 7y -

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/IN/Im

¢: -Service List, dated July 15, 2021
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

PHILIP C. PIRES, ESQ.

Please Reply To Bridgeport
Writer's Direct Dial: (203) 337-4122
E-Mail: ppires@cohenandwolf.com

August 12, 2021

VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square \
New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 504 — ARX Wireless Infrastructure, LLLC’s Application for a Certificate
of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Construction,
Maintenance, and Operation of a Telecommunications Facility Located at Lot 4-N,
Sequin Drive, Glastonbury, Connecticut

Request for Extension for Extension of Time to Respond to Interrogatory No. 27

Dear Attorney Bachman:

On behalf of the applicant, Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC (*ARX"”), I hereby
request an extension of one (1) day, through and including August 13, 2021, to respond to
Interrogatory No. 27 of the Siting Council’s Pre-Hearing Interrogatories — Set One. ARX
respectfully represents that it requires this brief extension of time in order to fully and
thoroughly respond to this Interrogatory. ARX is fully responding today to every other

interrogatory.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,
Philip C. Pires
Enclosures
ce: Service List
1115 BROAD STREET 158 DEER HILL AVENUE 320 Post RoAD WEST
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